15 July 2020

Aldridge Traffic Systems Pty Ltd
Mr M. Chaing

R & D Manager

12-14 Leeds Street

Rhodes, NSW 2138

Dear Sir

Port Adelaide Enfield

Letter of Support for Aldridge Traffic Systems COMO.P 14 Watt series
Luminaire on the National Load Table

The City of Port Adelaide Enfield fully supports the inclusion of the Aldridge Traffic
Systems COMO.P 14 Watt Luminaire on the National Load Table.

The City of Port Adelaide Enfield has the intention to use the Aldridge Traffic Systems
COMO.P 14 Watt Luminaire for the P Category lighting upgrade project at The Strand
Lightsview. This LED luminaire will also be considered for any future council projects.

Council requests the above products to be included on the National Electricity Market
(NEM) load table through the Australian Energy Market Operator (AEMO) for use in
projects throughout the Port Adelaide Enfield domain. '

Yours sincerely

Luke Gillis
Public Assets Coordinator
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